

SOUTHERN ELEMENTARY (Draft)

SBDM AGENDA

August 30, 2021

3:15 PM

Conference Room or [Join by Zoom](#)

Members Present: Leigh Ann McLaughlin, Christy Wilson, Angela Hummel, Chris Teesdale, Michelle Grant

Opening Business

- a. Approval of the Agenda- motion to approve made by Chris Teesdale, seconded by Christy Wilson
- b. Approval of previous meeting's Minutes - [July Minutes](#) - motion to approve made by Chris Teesdale, seconded by Christy Wilson
- c. Good News Report
- d. Public Comment - **Chris Teesdale officially submitted resignation at 3:55 PM on August 30th, 2021.**

Student Achievement (Michelle Grant)

- Galileo Reading and Math (K-5) has been completed
- MAP starts tomorrow 8/31 for 2nd & 5th
- 3rd & 4th graders are taking GT tests and will begin next week
- Data will be ready to share for next SBDM

School Improvement Planning (SIP)

- a. Continuous Improvement Diagnostic
 - o Will continue during September SBDM meeting
 - o Will help us find areas for growth for Southern, must be approved and submitted by October 1st, 2021

Budget & Staffing- [Budget](#)

- a. Budget Reviews
 - o Some of our budgeting has been used for new teacher supplies
- b. Enrollment and Staffing
 - o 453 kids
 - o Outside of COVID- smallest population of students in the last 12 years

Bylaw or Policy Review / Readings / Adoption

- a. Policy Review -
 - i. [Enhancing Student Achievement:](#)
 - Reviewed and presented Enhancing Student Achievement document by Leigh Ann McLaughlin at 3:35 PM
 - ii. [Alignment to State Standards](#)
 - Reviewed and presented Alignment to State Standards document by Leigh Ann McLaughlin at 3:36 PM

New Business

- a. Review Protocol for Quarantining Students/Staff
 - o So far- 7 full classes, 5 adults, and 1 partial class since the first day of school

- o 3 ft. with masks, 6 ft. without masks (outside)
- o [Leigh Ann McLaughlin](#) will link document in Agenda
- o Hummel asked if a whole class is quarantined - is there to be live instruction? If there are a few students that did not get contact traced, would there be live instruction?
- o Hummel also asked about sending home chromebooks and how students would be able to get live instruction if their chromebook is at school.
- o Hummel asked about the possibility of a digital AUP/chromebook documentation for parents.

Commented [1]: Link Agenda
@leighann.mclaughlin@fayette.kyschools.us
Assigned to Leigh Ann McLaughlin

Commented [2]: @leighann.mclaughlin@fayette.kyschools.us
@whitney.napier@fayette.kyschools.us
Assigned to Leigh Ann McLaughlin

Ongoing Learning

a. [Standards Guides for Families](#)

- o Standards Guide website and documents were reviewed and discussed by Leigh Ann McLaughlin on 8/30 at 3:51 PM
- o Wilson suggested that we use this document for a Parent Night
- o McLaughlin asked whether or not grade levels would want this document to be sent home- giving a copy and also making a YouTube or instructional video to explain the purpose of this document.

Commented [3]: There is a digital AUP and Chromebook one to one agreement that parents have been emailed but it's not mandatory they fill it out digitally.

Some parents did fill it out digitally and if they filled it out digitally then they did not get a paper copy of it.

Sent from my iPhone

Commented [4]: All that info was sent in an email at the beginning of the year about digital forms!

Sent from my iPhone

Adjournment

Motion made to adjourn by Christy Wilson, and seconded by Chris Teesdale. Meeting was officially adjourned at 3:58 PM.

IMPORTANT SCHOOL DATES

September 6 - No School (Labor Day)
 September 7 - Tune Up Tuesday for Certified Staff
 September 17 - Principal Site Visit w School Chief
 September 17 - Required [Constitution Day Activity](#)
 September 27 - September SBDM Meeting
 October 7 & 8 - Fall Break (No School)

